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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 11:58 AM

To: 'MORA ‘: 'Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: SMC 5899X-DOA: 18/1/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Nora,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
ﬁﬁhunr—:bl%-iﬂél | emall ‘sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Faya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NORA <nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 8:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SMC 5899X-DOA: 18/1/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Veron,
Naoted with thanks. Kindly check for the excess.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Narah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd s se mssezzrw
5% Ubi Aoad 1 Acad Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 1323 d, «65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. swww.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +565 6836 2223

Qoo

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable




Emall Disclaimer

Thin email, including ey astactment, s corfldential snd oy a0 b praileged

H youi have recebved It 0 errar, please notify us immediataly by reply email and tnen delete this message from yoor FysLem
Pleasa de not copy I or use it (or any purpose, or deckase s conlerts o 3y Bl et to gy other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 5:43 PM

To: (nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg); 'Claims Dept’; SUR
Subject: SMC 5899X-DOA: 18/1/2019 (AIG CD)

Dear Nora,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMC 5899X (Excess TBA/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
£741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Crwmer D0

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nou

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina No:

Chassls No.:

Maximum Power Qutpul:
Dpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Esxpiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein Is correct as at 23 Jan 20179

PARFINNFE Rahate Frmum

Singapare NRIC
2087E

SMC5E99K
Ho

25 Jan 2019
ALDI

A3 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFS! STRONIC (LED)

White

2018

CHZ953027
WAUZZZBV7IA11B914
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$24,169.00

11Jul 2018

11 Jul 2018

0

$25,837.00

Yes
10.Jul 2028
£19.377.00

10 Jul 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhpl
10

£25,000.00

$23,64300

$43,020.00

NS IV, 13.gOV.S0/A/VTIACHoN/enqUIre HEDATEHY FUDICHETONELIereginpUT/ FUNL | IUN_ILSTUsUsUuM| |

n
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COVER NOTE

ddor - : GOH I'LING ADELINE

'AUDI AUTO PROTECT
Tra follgwng oy Sekcnted on tha Cover HELD

: 1] Jul 2018 1010 Jul 2020 : 1800081532
_~: CHZas3027 :
s WALZZZBVTJA1 18814 P : 09 Jul 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeMoadel _/AUDI A3 Spartsack 1.0 TFSI § tronic 7%
Engine CapacityTonnage - §58.00 CC -~ Sum Insured  Marketl Value First Year of Registration . 2018
Driver Restriction A NA - Offt Pesk Cat  No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Enlitled (o Drive® . /
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MPRT 180 0808 | Premium Automobikes Pe Lid - LIBI
ENTHY DATE & TINE: 22012010 18 1
SUBMITTED BY Tony Foong Chin Fang

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/01/2019 19:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plnane report correctly the detalls of ihe scckdent fo speed up the claims process.
L Thiw Form mast be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authonsad Drver,

A, Informaticn provided mast b as truthful and accurats as possible Ay wilhd msreprasantation or witholding of matersd lacts may allow nsurance companies o

repudiate poficy liabiity

4, The ssus and scceptance of s Form by imurance companes 6 nol an sdmissson of p-r.blll:y liablity an the par of e Heeranon companeEs

5. Any false reporling may be referred (o the Police for investligation,

&, Trim repon will be forwamied by the insurers of the GIA Roecords Management Cefitre estabiinhed by e Gensral insurance Associntion of Singapors (GIA) far
archiving amd that copies of Bia repor] will, fer & fee. be mads avallabils upen application by niemsled parties

T. By iha lodgsrment of fhin repor 1D e MBUTRIE you horeby consant (0 1he archiv mg) of this repon B s centre and 10 copes of e repon bang mads svaindls

nloresald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Dale Of Accldent

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/0172018 1831

18/01/2018 18:30

CARPARK OF GOODWOOD GRAND
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registared Owner
NRIC Na

Emall Address

Muobile Phone No

Alternative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicla 7
If Mo, Please siale action lo be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Folicy Number

Caover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Deccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobille Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMC5888X

GOH I'LING ADELINE
S7422087E

ADELEGOHE GMAIL.COM
{LOCAL ) +65-96863160
OTHERS-86863160

AUDI
A3 SB 1.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800081532

GOH I'LING ADELINE
ST422097TE

01071874

INDQOR

23/07/1993

25 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) ~85-96863160

OTHERS-96863160
ADELEGOHEGMAIL.COM

Poge 1ol 15



BLK 573 HOUGANG AVENUE 8

Address #09-651

Postcode 530673
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Involved in the accident 1

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maienal or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) B

Passanger 1 NAME:
GENDER;:

Passenger 2 NAME
GENDER

Passenger 3 NAME
GENDER.

Details of Palice Action

VWas the accidant reporied lo the police? NO

Il Yes Please stale which Police Statlon

Was nolice of intendad Prosecution given? ND

If Yes, agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

FLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

¢ ANDREW WONG
: MALE

CHERYL WEN
FEMALE

DANNY

. MALE

Page 7 of 15



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1. Singapora 408600
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6641 1183
Email: Nora_khalii@premiumauto com sg [ claims@premiumauto com =0

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No G366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAIOD/O107TR2018/KN
Date 23-Jan-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle number . SMC 5899 X

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Adeline Goh I'Ling
Address Bik 673 Hougang Ave 8
#00-651
Singapore 530673
Telephone HP +65 06863160
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy Ne. 180081532
Vehicle No SMC 5809 X
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI By
Model [ Year Juk18
Engine No CHZ 853027
Chassis No WAUZZZBVTJA118014
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo J Allan Wu
Accident Date 18-Jan-19
Place of Accident Carpark of Goodwood Grand



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 ‘ \
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMC 5899 X

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To remove and reinstall rear parking aid. Check SIN § 280.00.

function.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. To inspect rhs
2 rear fender for further damages.Re-organise crash $ 900.00
management components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray rear bumper. $ 800,00 °

4 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 192.00 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT :  $ 2,172.00




~  Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40860849
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 66841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMC 5899 X

Damaged Pa
SIN Parts Description S/Nett Remark
' REARBUMPER COVER ¥ "r;ub«-—‘:4 $ 170800
2 REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD vt = 5 11.00
®  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS /7 /7“4 $ 175.00
4 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHNISM - LH ?,u $ 12,00 &
®  REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHNISM -RH |+ § 12,00
&  REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH7 $ 34.00 *
7 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH/™ § uo0 £
® REARBUMPER SPOILER 24— $ 21600 27

® REAR SIDE LIGHT REFLECTOR -RH A - J 27.00 4

0 REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENTS A~ % 522.00 4

" REAR BUMPER BRACKET -RH  fsr o $ 26.00.¢

12 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH A=t § 60.00+ * M

' REAR BUMPER SENSOR fe K ) $ 462.00

Y REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING /= ~ § 12.00 ¥

5 REARLED TAILLIGHT -RH  “aul 4 $ 800.00 ~— "

'®  SUNDRIES N $ 30000 ) Sk
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES . §  4411.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s  2172.00
GRAND TOTAL s 6583.00 (oL

——_————
Al chargss are not nchusive of GET

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Mot approved



LKK Autp Consullants hence nolify

: H the i the Tolowing:
Premium Automobiles sy vl
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 + To capery aamayec part 1) Surng resurvey
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 o Pars prices e subject o confirmaion

« Thares party servey & o @ “Wilhout Pregutics” bess
*+ Mo Begal rodifcaluim 3| & Alowest!

* Supgiermentasy dem L) Tl be rearveped i
s subiect 1o final approwal from insutance Corpmny

Telefax , -
ey
[+ 3
Name : ﬁ(L [
. 550012
Surveyed Date o /011
Authorised Date -
Excess Cost :
Liability -
Remarks ¢ Adanwd Bt 03 Vos
"'sl'!-‘\ ) g / i /ﬁ
Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accardingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khaif@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ut Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/MD107/2018/KN
Date 23-Jan-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle number : SMC 5888 X

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn; Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Adeline Goh I'Ling
Address Blk 673 Hougang Ave B
#08-651
Singapore 530673
Telephone HP +65 86863160
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 180081532
Vehicle No SMC 5899 X
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI v
Model | Year Jul-18
Engine No CHZ 853027
Chassis No WAUZZZBVTJA116814
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 18-Jan-18
Place of Accident Carpark of Goodwood Grand



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMC 5899 X

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid. Check

1 Aiceion SIN 3 280.00 280.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. To inspect rhs

2 rear fender for further damages. Re-organise crash 5 800.00 500.00
management components. Reinstall all parts removed

3 Torespray rear bumper. S 800.00 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT $ 2172.00 1.522.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086598
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMC 5839 X

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
' REAR BUMPER COVER $ 1,708.00 1,366.40
2 REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD s 11.00
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 175.00
4 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHNISM - LH 5 12.00
5 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHNISM - RH $ 12.00
8 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH % 34.00
7 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH % 34.00
®  REAR BUMPER SPOILER s 216.00 172.80
® REAR SIDE LIGHT REFLECTOR - RH $ 27.00

0 REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENTS $ 522.00

"' REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH $ 26.00

2 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH s 60.00 48.00

'3 REAR BUMPER SENSOR 5 462.00

4 REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING $ 12.00

5 REAR LED TAIL LIGHT - RH s 800.00 640.00

16  Added parts - see attached s 60.00 48.00

"7 SUNDRIES s 300.00 40.56
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $  4,471.00 2,315.76
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $  2,172.00 1,522.00
GRAND TOTAL $  6,643.00 3,837.76

All charges are not inclualve of GST
Legend Ramarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : (65) 6386 2323 Fax  (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 19-9802271-W

|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd [Estimate No.  PA/ODI0107/2019/KN

78 Shenton Way Date 13-Fab-18

#07-16 AIG Building ‘Service Advisor Kee Siang

‘Singapore 079120 ‘Pages 1ol 1

'Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SMC 5898 X

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No ‘Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8v

. |
Quantity | Description | UnitPrice |  Amount
Parts
1 Guide Section LH M s 80.00 | § 48,00 -
TOTAL s 60.00 § 48.00
For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

A%

Autharised Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost -

Liability -

Remarks X

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:5768 8828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




~ Veron Chen sI.KKAutu)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 10:12 AM

To: 'Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMC5899X - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JAN 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3,837.76 before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 12:57 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMC5899X - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JAN 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $3837.76 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated,

Best regards - jb




Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SMC 5899 X PA/OD/OI0T2019/MAS

28 March 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMC 5899 X, Audi A3 SB 1.0 TFSI

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMC 5899 X, claimant,
Ms. Goh I'Ling Adeline, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013591 — §83.464.40
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payvment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
67689911,

Regards

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature 15 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG —SMC 5899 X

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +85-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rel

Dats

total pages

Pramium Aulomobiles Ple Lit
Showroorm

@ Leng Hes Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telofax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 UbiRd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone [65) 6338 2323
Teiafax  (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SMOCS899X

RE :

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Norah Khai
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODOIOT72019TF
15 February 2019

1

CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Audi A3 SPORTSBACK 1.0 TFSI

WAUZZZEVTIAL18914

SMCS899X

5711KM

Ms. Goh I'Ling Adeline
1Roeceisa,

S$ 642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date 18/01/2019

Place t Carpark of Goodwood Grand
Repair Cost $ 1 4Ly yp

WIP No, 40530

Repairer's Name > Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner [ Insured Signature

Time :

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ALG - SMC 899X

from
Telephone +65-
Teletax  +65-
Mobile +B5-
Cur departmen
Your Claim Ref
Qur Ref

Date

lotal pages

Premium Aulomobiles Ple Lid

Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  {65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rioad 1

Singapore 4088688
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  [B5) 8B41 1183
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING " -
Case | Notifled |Est Subsnitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Apt | Adj Submirted Ins Auth'sd | Statis
25 lan 2019 25 Jan 2019 i Pending for Survey
Man  |17:26 14:58 emap el | [P
£t aay mpt | | — - Cancel Case |

Vehicle Reg. | —T18/01/2019 18:00 - :5%
Mo | SMCSE9IX Date of Loss: | 'y nths and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man )]

Claim Type: | OD / B7847622645G Polcy/Cover | 1800081532 (Comprehensive)
Excess: S3E00.00

Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Litd (UBT) 55 Ut Road 1, 408659 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

Handling | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-641%-3000 ... [Handled by Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani |

Insurer: ! Narsazani ZawayeQalg.com

Adjuster | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING) ... [Final Rpt due 07/02/2019]

”"’“‘f’"‘"‘“ | GOH I'LING ADELINE (44 / Female) .  NRIC: 57422097E, Tel: +5596863150 Email; ADELEGOH@GMAIL COM

Wiew Al [ Compose Cade Madl I

« AIG_SG(ZR/01/2019) SMCSB99X / 00 / 18/01/2019 / Coverage A Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | comptete |

Due Date Prionty Type Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMCS5899X (B7B47622645G)
oD
Jan 1B 2019 6:30PM
[GOH I'LING ADELINE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Usioad Documents | _Upiosd Photos | _Compose New Lattsr | _Upland video | _Uplead Audi | View [View in Browser |~
Photos/Images Jperpage  |~v]| A
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6 25/01/1917:27 | General View 0 s | A
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& |25/01/1917:27 | Geners! View 0 wuwc | &
§ |25/01/1917:37 | General View 0 teadiws | M
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11 25/01/16 1727  General View © | wurs | &
12 (25/01/1917.327 General View © | aawc
13 [25/01/1%17:37 | General View 0| dws | A
14 |25/01/1917:27 | General View 0| wades | &
15 |25/01/18 17:37 | General View 0 | s | &
16 [25/01/15 17:27 | General View D | ez | A
17 3501191727 | General View 0 waiwc | @
18 |25/01/18 17:27 General View O | wearvs | B
19 |12/03/1817-52 | Ralnspection Photo O cacws | &
20 |12/03/18 17152 | Reinspection Photo g_ Load 1pG | A
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22 102121752 Relnspection Photo © | ooaws | @A
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74 |12/03/15 17152 | Reinspection Photo 0 | teaws |
25 12/03/1817:52 | Relnspection Phato O dve | &2
36 12/03/1517:52 | Relnspection Photo O cocws | &
27 |12/03/1% 17:52 | Reinspection Photo D | Lesdiec | B
18 12/03/19 17:52 | Relnspection Photo D | esdec | &
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30 13/03/1217:57 | Relnspection Photo 0| iosaws | A
31 12/03/19 17:52 | Reinspection Photo D | ladws | 4
32 120319 17:52 Reinspection Photo Q| lcdrwc | &
33 (120319 17:52 | Reinspection Photo D | s | &
34 12/03/19 17:52 Reinspection Photo D | cadirc | A
35 |12/03/19 17:52 | Reinspection Photo O | edvc | A
36 12/0%/19 17:52 | Reinspection Photo D | cews |
37 12/03/18 17:52 | Relnspection Photo O | wdws | A
38 12/03/19 17:52 | Reinspection Photo D dws | A

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019
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Relabel/Reorder _LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co Reg No 199507 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CCX/AIG19001682/AVD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 03/04/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; GOH I'LING ADELINE Policy No: 1800081532
Date of Loss: 18/0172016 MNature of Claim: [8]0] Claim No:  B7B4TE22B450G
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMC5898X
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 888cc TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ853027
Reg, Date: 110772018 (Man. Year 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZBV7TJA118014
Colour White Odometer 5235 km
Engine Capacity: B89 co
Market Value/New Car Price: $5125,000.00
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgesione & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The atove values represen! ffre revnaiming fyre ineads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Paris 4.455.00 231576 214324 48.07
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0,00 0.00
Labour 217200 1,522.00 650.00 29.93
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 6.631.00 3,837.7T8 2,793.24 42.12
- Excess |S§) B600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(SS) 6,031.00 3,237.76 2,793.24 46.31
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 42217 226 64 185,53 46.32
Nett Amount (S§) 5,453.17 3,454.40 2,988.77 46.31
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/01/2019
Date Inspecied: 25/01/2019  Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEM

https:ﬂsingapum.meﬁmm:unﬁc!aimsfindex.cfm?fusebnx=MTRadjustcr&ﬁlseactqugtn _p... 31472019




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE Thiz rport repmsents our findings af the time any plece of mapection stated herein Such imspection has been camed ouf (0 the best of our
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER COVER Deformed 1.708.00FS *1,368640FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD Not Necessary 11.00FS “FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 175.00FS “Fs
4 1 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM - LH Not Necessary 12.00FS “FS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM - RH Not Necessary 12.00FS “FS
6 1 *REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Not Necessary 34.00FS “FS
7 1 *REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Not Necessary 34 0DFS “.FS
B 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Deformed 216.00FS *172B0FS
g 1 “REAR SIDE LIGHT REFLECTOR - RH Not Necessary 27.00FS “~FS
10 1 “REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENTS Not Necessary 522 D0FS “FS
11 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH Not Necessary 26.00FS “FS
12 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Necessary B0.00FS  "48.00FS
13 2 ‘REAR BUMPER SENSOR Not Necessary 462.00FS *F5
14 4 “REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00FS ~FS
15 1 *REAR LED TAIL LIGHT - RH Cracked BOD.DOFS  "640.00FS
18 1 “SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS  *40.56FS
17 1 *GUIDE SECTION LH Necessary 4B00FS  *48.00FS
F=Franchise par. S=SpeNett.

Total Parts (S$)  4,459.00 2,315.76

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ems selectod.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID. CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION
2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. TO INSPECT New 800.00 500.00
RHS REAR FENDER FOR FURTHER DAMAGES. RE-
ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3  TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER New 800.00 550.00
4  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNew 192 00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 2,172.00 1,522.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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